RFP QUESTION RESPONSES
LOS CERRITOS WETLANDS AUTHORITY
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) – BID NO. 2025-001
LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES FOR THE SOUTHERN LOS CERRITOS WETLANDS RESTORATION PROJECT

As stated in the RFP released on October 16, 2025, questions regarding this RFP must be received no later than 5:00pm on October 23, 2025.    

[bookmark: _Hlk192484991]Similar questions have been compiled as one question, and questions may have been paraphrased by the LCWA for clarity.  It is the responsibility of the Proposer to access the LCWA website for any changes or Addenda that may be posted.


Q1.  How many prime contractors and subcontractors are anticipated for Phase 1?

A1.  A general contractor has been selected for Phase 1 of the project, utilizing nine (9) subcontractors. The general contractor’s bidder’s declaration form listing its intended subcontractors can be found in Exhibit C of this board report. 


Q2.	Will the consultant be responsible for confirming compliance prior to payment approvals, or will LCWA perform that step internally?

A2. The consultant will be responsible for confirming compliance prior to payment approvals. 


Q3.	Does the not-to-exceed $50,000 contract amount include reimbursable travel expenses?

A3.	Yes, expenses such as mileage and printing may be eligible for reimbursement so long as detailed supporting documentation are submitted with invoices and reimbursements adhere to these guidelines: https://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/pages/travelreimbursements.aspx. It is expected for the consultant to be locally-based, and mileage should only be considered for special situations where the consultant must travel to locations other than the project site.


Q4.	Is the Authority requiring the awarded firm to utilize a system for managing Labor Compliance (i.e., LCP Tracker, etc.) or will the awarded firm be allowed to have the contractors mail in their original CPRs for review and maintain submitted documents in original hard files?

A4.	The Authority does not have a requirement to utilize any specific Labor Compliance software or system.



Q5.	How much is the construction cost of this Project/Phase I? Based on the DIR website Project #20250605317, the project is currently reflected as $32,292,000; however, I was unsure if this was for Phase I or both phases combined.

A5.	The construction budget for Phase 1 of this project is $21,555,000.


Q6.	What is the funding source of the project? Will any Federal funds be included in this project? 

A6.	This project is funded through grants provided by the State Coastal Conservancy and Ocean Protection Council (state agencies), and in small part by grants from private entities. There are no federal funds supporting the project or its implementation. 


Q7.	If Federal funds are included in the project, will the Authority require this proposal to include Section 3 monitoring? If so, will this portion of the scope be included in the not to exceed budget of $50,000.

A7.	There are no federal funds supporting this project. 

Q8.	How many subcontractors did Philbin Construction Company disclose in their submitted bid?

A8.	Nine subcontractors were disclosed on the bidder's declaration form which can be viewed as Exhibit C of this board report. 

Q9.	Will you be holding an informational session and/or if you have already done so, do you have a recording?

A9.	While not specific to this RFP, several public information sessions about the project as a whole have been conducted throughout the design phase. The most recent of which can be viewed at this link. 


All other terms and conditions set forth in the Request for Proposal shall remain in full force and effect.

Amanda Chan
Contracts & Budgets Analyst
Achan@rmc.ca.gov 
RFP Q&A Posted on October 27, 2025
